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From: Assurance
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 11:14 AM
To:
Cc: Assurance
Subject: Assurance Review - Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Letter 1 - IPEA to Senator Pauline Hanson - 28 October 2022.pdf; Attachment A - 

Summary of Travel - Senator Pauline Hanson - 28 October 2022.pdf

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Senator Pauline Hanson 
Senator for Queensland 

Dear Senator 

Please find attached correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority in relation to travel 
you have undertaken. 

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on   or 
assurance@ipea.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Nicole Pearson 
Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 

 

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Attachment 2
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From: Assurance
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 2:26 PM
To:
Cc: Assurance
Subject: Assurance Review - Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Second Letter - IPEA to Senator Hanson - 18 November 2022.PDF

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Senator 

Please find attached further correspondence from the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority in relation to 
travel you have undertaken. 

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on (  or 
assurance@ipea.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Director, Audit & Assurance 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 

 | E: assurance@ipea.gov.au 

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

From: Assurance  
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 11:14 AM 
To:    
Cc: Assurance  
Subject: Assurance Review ‐ Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

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



OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

18 November 2022

Senator Pauline Hanson 
Senator for Queensland 
Suite 3, Level 36, Waterfront Place 
1 Eagle Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Email: 

Dear Senator Hanson 

Assurance Review of travel expenses

The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) has responsibility under the 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority Act 2017 to review work expenses accessed by 
parliamentarians. 

Your response to IPEA’s Assurance Review of Commonwealth-funded travel expenses, which you 
incurred in relation to travel to and within Sydney from 2 to 5 October 2022, is now overdue.

In our original letter of 28 October 2022, we requested your response by 11 November 2022. There 
was a provision in our letter for you to request an extension if you required more time to prepare a
written response. An extension was not requested. 

Please provide a written response via email to assurance@ipea.gov.au by close of business on 
25 November 2022.

If a response is not received, IPEA may consider other options for progressing this matter. Further 
information about IPEA’s statutory audit function is available on our website and at Attachment A.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact me on .

Yours sincerely

Director, Audit & Assurance
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
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From: Assurance
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:13 PM
To:
Cc: Assurance
Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Third Letter - IPEA to Senator Pauline Hanson - 1 December 2022.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 2:26 PM 
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
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From: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 11:14 AM 
To:   
Cc: Assurance <Assurance@ipea.gov.au> 
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

One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603 � Telephone 02 6215 3000
www.ipea.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

1 December 2022 

Senator Pauline Hanson 
Senator for Queensland 
Suite 3, Level 36, Waterfront Place 
1 Eagle Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Email:

Dear Senator

Outstanding Assurance Matter

On 28 October 2022, IPEA wrote to you in relation to an assurance matter concerning travel 
expenses incurred by you for travel to and within Sydney in June 2022 (Attachment A). On 
18 November 2022, I sent you a reminder letter. To date, IPEA is yet to receive a response from you 
regarding this matter.

Under Regulation 98 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Regulations 2017, you are obliged to 
provide compliance information in relation to the use of public resources, as required by IPEA. If this 
information is not supplied, the Commonwealth is not liable for the business resources accessed and 
an invoice may be raised.

If a response is not received by Thursday, 8 December 2022, IPEA will raise an invoice for the 
relevant travel. Further information about IPEA’s Statutory Audit Function is available on our 
website and at Attachment B. 

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact me on 02 6215 3000.

Yours sincerely

Director, Audit & Assurance
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
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From: Hanson, Pauline (Senator) 
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 3:07 PM
To: Assurance
Subject: RE: Assurance Review - Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Categories:

Dear   

Regarding the assurance review of my travel to and within Sydney between the 9 ‐ 10 June 2022, the 
dominant purpose of my travel was parliamentary duties that were related directly to my role as a 
member of parliament as described in section 6 (a)(i) of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017. 

I was required to attend court for a matter related to comments I had made on the floor of the Senate in 
my capacity as a Senator for Queensland and incidents that had occurred in Parliament House involving 
my Senate office staff. 

Media reports confirming my attendance in court in Sydney on this day are publicly available. 

Kind regards 
Senator Pauline Hanson 
One Nation Senator for Queensland 
Brisbane Electoral Office: 07 3221 7644 
Canberra Office: 02 6277 3184 (sitting weeks only) 
E:   

From: Assurance  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 12:13 PM 
To: Hanson, Pauline (Senator)  
Cc: Assurance  
Subject: RE: Assurance Review ‐ Senator Pauline Hanson [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

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
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3

Branch Manager, Transparency, Assurance and Legal 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 

 

SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Be careful with this message 
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

s 47F s 47F


	ARP11 - Senator Hanson Sydney Travel_Redacted.pdf
	ARP11 - Attachments - Senator Hanson Sydney Travel_Redacted.pdf
	IDOC 197931  1001 - Preliminary Assessment - Attachment A - SMH Article.PDF
	2012 - Senator Hanson - ARM Attachments.pdf
	Hanson - Attachment 1.pdf
	Hanson - Attachment 1.pdf
	Letter 1 - IPEA to Senator Pauline Hanson - 28 October 2022.pdf
	1A.pdf

	Hanson - Attachment 2.pdf
	Hanson - Attachment 2.pdf
	2A.pdf

	Hanson - Attachment 3.pdf
	Hanson - Attachment 3.pdf
	3A.pdf

	Hanson - Attachment 4.pdf





